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STAFF REPORT 

TO:   Planning Commission 

FROM:  Mireya G. Turner, Director 
      
DATE:   October 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: Consideration of proposed Revocation of Major Use Permit (UP 20-50), 
including cultivation of up to 124,270 sf of outdoor canopy (3 A-Type 3 
Medium state licenses) and one Type 13 Distributor Transport Only – Self-
distribution license, due to violations of the Conditions of approval, 
Permittee: John Evans, Pillsbury Family Farms; Location: 26102 19N6 
Road, Lake Pillsbury (APN 001-030-36). 

 
The Community Development Department is recommending revocation of Major Use Permit (UP 
20-50), including cultivation of up to 124,270 sf of outdoor canopy (3 A-Type 3 Medium state 
licenses) and one Type 13 Distributor Transport Only – Self-distribution license at 26102 19N6 
Road, Lake Pillsbury (APN 001-030-36) due to violations of the Conditions of approval.  
 
However, Staff requests that the item be continued to a later date and time to allow further analysis. 
As such, an analysis of the proposed project is not included in this Staff Report and will be provided 
when the item is rescheduled.  
 
   


